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THECITY OF NEW YORK
DEPARTMENT OF DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION
DIVISION OF PUBLIC BUILDINGS

March 17, 2016

ADDENDUM No. # 2
FOR FURNISHING ALL LABOR AND MATERIAL NECESSARY AND REQUIRED FOR:

E14-0007
OneNYC Energy Conservation Measures at Three DCAS Sites

This addendum is issued for the purpose of amending the requirements of the Bid and Contract Documents
and is hereby made a part of said Bid and Contract Documents to the same extent as though it were originally
included therein.

The bidder is advised that the items listed below apply to the project:

1. The Bid Opening for the contract described below scheduled for February 24, 2016, at 2:00
pm is rescheduled to March 29, at 2:00 pm.

Contract #1 — HVYAC Work

2. Bidders Questions and Responses to Questions:
See Attachment A.

3. Revisions to the Drawings:
See Attachment B.

THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE SIGNED BY ALL BIDDERS AND ATTACHED TO THEIR BIDS.

If additional information is required, please contact the Department of Design and Construction,
Contract Section at (718) 391-3170, (718) 391-1016, or by fax at (718) 391-2615.

-

For Sergfo Silveira, RA
Assistant Commissioner
DCAS, Health, Human Services, and
OneNYC Programs

Name of Bidder

By:




DDC PROJECT #: E14-0007

Attachment A
Addendum #2
March 16, 2016

PROJECT NAME: OneNYC Energy Conservation Measures at Three DCAS Sites

ATTACHMENT A - BIDDERS QUESTIONS AND DDC RESPONSES

No.

Bidders Questions

DDC Responses

Bid Booklet pages 2a and 2b “Special Notice to
Bidders —  Proprietary ltems” describe
Proprietary Items such as "Siemens System.”
What exactly does the allowance amount
cover? Please advise for all items listed.

Refer to Sections A-C on page 2a, “Special Notice to Bidders —
Proprietary Items” for clarification of the allowance amounts.
For specific equipment requirements, refer to the Specifications
listed. For example, refer to Specification Section 230923.13
“‘Building Management and Control System (BMCS)” for the
Siemens System.

Please clarify the unit prices included on Bid
Booklet page 13-b "Unit Price Schedule for Site
C: Sun Building.”

As stated on page 13-b, unit price for (4) BMS fan control points
and unit price for (2) BMS control wiring quantities to be
included.

Please confirm if field offices for DDC are really
required and will it be required for all three sites
with all specified equipment and services?

A field office will be required at the Long Island City Courthouse
only.

Please confirm all work can be performed
during normal working hours on all three sites.
If not please clarify your requirements.

Not all work can be performed during normal hours. Refer to
“Facility Notes” on Drawing Sheet M-001 for each of the three

sites.

Specification 262913-1 Motor Matrix please
confirm if we are required to do this labor
intensive motor matrix of all existing equipment
and conduit for all three sites.

Per specification section 262913, yes that is the requirement.




Attachment B
Addendum #2
March 16,2016

DDC PROJECT #: E14-0007

PROJECT NAME: OneNYC Energy Conservation Measures at Three DCAS Sites

ATTACHMENT B — REVISIONS TO THE DRAWINGS

The following Drawing Sheets have been revised and are included with this Addendum:

SITE B, DRAWING M-100
SITE B, DRAWING M-300
SITE B, DRAWING M-301
SITE B, DRAWING M-302
SITE B, DRAWING M-303
SITE B, DRAWING M-304
SITE B, DRAWING M-501
SITE B, DRAWING M-801




